CJLL&’UL CITY

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION FOR OUTSTANDING JOB PERFORMANCE

DATE: May 27, 2025
TO: John Nachbar, City Manager
FROM: Tevis Barnes, Director of Housing & Human Services

SUBJECT: Employee Recognition for Outstanding Job Performance - MARNA JOHNSON

BACKGROUND

Marna Johnson has dutifully, generously served the City of Culver City for 30+ years. She has
worked in the Departments of Fire Services, Finance, Community Development/Redevelopment,
Community Development/Code Enforcement and currently under the newly formed Housing and
Human Services (HHS) Department. Ms. Johnson was essential in helping to stand up the
HHS Department as well as assisting in building the foundation of the Mobile Crisis Team (MCT)
and Wellness Village. Ms. Johnson is an exceptional and dedicated worker that has enriched the
fabric of the Culver City community.

AUTHORITY

According to Civil Service Rule 15.2 and 15.3, employees exemplifying outstanding job
performance criteria may be recognized for their performance through the Outstanding Job
Performance Recognition program. The program allows for single awards or a combination of any
of the outlined recognition awards

RECOMMENDATION
For the City Manager to approve the Outstanding Job Performance Recognition award pursuant
to Civil Service Rule 15.4 for Marna Johnson to receive a cash award of $1,000.00

Approved By

|
QIDA - 05/27/2025

John Nachbar, City Manager Date
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